Public Notice Hazleton City Council Meeting March 17th, 2021

Hazleton City Council meeting called to order with the pledge of allegiance at 7:00 pm. by Mayor Miller. Council members present, C. Hayzlett, D.Hayzlett, Lujan and Michels. Heckert present via telephone. Also present: City Clerk Baych, Public Works Loomis & Fire Chief Dettbarn. Lujan/Michels moved to approve the printed agenda, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Heckert/Michels moved to approve the consent agenda, a)February 17th, 2021 minutes, b) Clerk Report, c) Disbursements, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved.

PUBLIC HEARING – Proposed FY2022 Budget

Lujan/C.Hayzlett moved to open the public hearing at 7:03 p.m., Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. No public imput was given. Lujan/D.Hayzlett moved to close the public hearing at 7:04 p.m., Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Heckert/C.Hayzlet moved to approve Resolution 2021-03/FY2022 Proposed Budget, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved.

BUCHANAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT: The record of performance for the City was 59 records. Report on file.

HAZLETON FIRE DEPARTMENT: Chief Dettbarn reminded council of the drive through Soup Supper on Saturday, March 20th from 4:30 p.m. - 7:30 p.m.

PUBLIC WORKS: Loomis stated a water main break at the post office was repaired March 4th. He purchased 10 reflective cones at \$22.00 per cone. Fire Hydrant flushing will be in April. City Clerk will post on water bills, facebook & web site on dates. He will also try to schedule sewer cleaning for April.

CITY CLERK: Baych reported to the council an annual IPERS audit will be scheduled soon. She stated the City Code Codification is being processed and a draft for approval will be issued once complete.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Lujan asked the sheriff's department be contacted and asked when they would resume coming to council meetings.

COUNCIL DISCUSSION/ACTION: Lujan/D.Hayzlett moved to approve the appointment of Stephan Horan to the Planning & Zoning Board, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Lujan/Michels moved to approve Randy Hanrahan to the Board of Adjustment, Roll Call, All Ayes motion approved. Lujan/Heckert moved to approve the use of Tax ID for museum to apply for grant for sidewalk & landscaping, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. D. Hayzlett/Michels moved to approve the use of the legion for summer lunch program, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. C. Hayzlett/Michels moved to approve City Clerk attend IMFOA Conference April 21-23 contingent on the waiting list, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Michels/C.Hayzlett moved to approve rescheduling April's Council Meeting to April 28th if clerk is at the conference, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Lujan/D.Hayzlett moved to approve Upper Wapsipinicon River Shed donation of \$600.00 for 2022 budget, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. C.Hayzlett/Lujan moved to approve DNR's tree inventory update, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Heckert/Michels moved to approve spring clean up & goodwill trailer. City Clerk will call for dates, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. The Goodwill Trailer will be here a week prior to the clean up. C.Hayzlett/D.Hayzlett moved to approve

G12 Services look at PW computer & remove files, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. D.Hayzlett/C.Hayzlett moved to approve purchase of a HP Tough Books Laptop for Public Works Department, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. D.Hayzlett/C.Hayzlett moved to end contract for the copier, Roll Call C.Hayzlett yes, D.Hayzlett yes, Heckert yes, Michels yes, Lujan no, motion approved. C.Hayzlett/D.Hayzlett moved to approve Resolution 2021-04 – Abatement to previous lien, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Lujan/C.Hayzlett motioned to have Hazleton Fire Department do a control burn on the property aquired through 657A and get bids for the removal of the debris, concrete & seeding of the property, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved.

MAYOR REPORT: Mayor Miller had nothing to report	
ADJOURN: C.Hayzlett/Michels moved to adjourn at 7:45.	
	Elizabeth Miller, Mayor
ATTEST:	
Lisa Baych, City Clerk	